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The following shall be a part of RFP 3217.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Why are the Funds going out for bid (i.e. mandatory auditor rotation, 5-year bid cycle, etc.)?

PEBP is required to bid for services when a contract termination is approaching.  Clarification:  the funds are not going out to bid, the auditor services are out for bid.

2.	How long have the Funds been with the current audit firm? Are they invited to bid on this RFP?

The current vendor has been awarded the contract previously.  The current vendor has been contracted with PEBP since 2005.  All RFP opportunities are public solicitations, posted on the internet on the Nevada Purchasing website and all qualified vendors are encouraged to bid.

3.	Are there any disagreements with the current auditor?

There are no disagreements with the current auditor.

4.	Please provide the audit fees for the past three years. Also, please identify any special billings 	and fees charged outside of the normal contract fee, if any.

The current contract fees are provided in the RFP.  There have been no fees paid in addition to fees the referenced in the RFP.


5.	How many weeks have auditors been on-site at the Carson City location conducting the audit, 	both for interim and final fieldwork? How many auditors have been involved throughout each 	phase of the audit?

Traditionally, each audit has required an onsite of approximately 48 hours, auditors should be prepared to bid the number of hours they anticipate based on other public sector client’s needs.  

6.	Can we get a copy of the management letter for the year ending 2014 (or 2015 if finalized)? 	Were there any internal control deficiencies communicated verbally, but not in writing with 	respect to the 2014/2015 audit? 

See attached. There are no deficiencies communicated verbally.


  

7.	Does the Funds use any service centers for processing transactions, besides claims which was 	mentioned in the RFP? If so, what service centers are used and for what types of transactions? 	Does the claim processor, HealthSCOPE Benefits, obtain a SSAE16? 

SOC1 is requested by the auditor from various PEBP vendors (third party administrator, pharmacy benefit administrator, eligibility and enrollment vendor). 

8.	Did the Funds implement GASB Statement No. 68 during the current year? If so, do you have 	copies of the Public Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Nevada audited financials 	and two SI schedules opined on by the Plan Auditors (Schedules of Employer Allocations and 	Pension Amounts by Employer) or what was the allocation method for this liability? How has 	management reviewed and gained an understanding of the assumptions used in the actuary 	valuation of the net pension liability? Also, what controls does management have around the 	census data or employer transmission reports reported to the Plan?

PERS reports are not included in this RFP.  PERS audits and reports can be found on the PERS website.

9.	What steps has the State Retirees’ Health & Welfare Benefits Fund taken to implement GASB 	Statement No. 74? Is the plan anticipating engaging the Auditor to engage in additional agreed 	upon procedures for the new supplementary schedules? If so, can these fees be negotiated when 	adopting GASB Statement No. 74 or should these be included in the proposal?

All anticipated fees must be included in the cost proposal.  This RFP is for the auditing of PEBP financial statements.  Actuarial services and reporting are provided by a different contracted vendor of PEBP and are not a part of this RFP.  

10.	What is the Fund’s readiness in adopting other new GASB’s to be implemented in the next few 	years? 

PEBP will work with its Board and contracted vendors to implement any changes to GASB in the future.


11.	Does the Funds maintain their own internal control documentation?

Yes.

12.	What weeks have interim and final fieldwork typically been scheduled for?

The actuarial valuations are available to the auditor no later than August.  Typically, audit activities are conducted in the fall.  The final report is due to the state of Nevada Controller’s Office the first Monday in November.  

13.	Are there any statutory filings that are required to be filed with the state insurance department 	or state financial exams?

No.

14.	Is there a formal agreement between the self-insurance trust fund and the State of Nevada for 	the internal pooled cash/investments? Does this list out the allocation of interest and accrued 	interest?

There are no pooled cash/investments between the state of Nevada and PEBP’s self-insurance trust fund.  PEBP is a State agency.  

15.	Does the fund use any specialty health service company to reduce costs associated with low 	frequency high severity claims which are required upfront payment?

All vendors currently contracted with PEBP are listed in the RFP with the services they provide.

16.	Can we get a copy of the most recent actuary report for the self-insurance trust fund?

The latest OPEB valuation is posted on the PEBP website under the Utilization and Fiscal tab. 

17.	Is there an internal audit function available to assist the audit of the internal service fund? If so, 	how many hours are available?

There is no internal auditing staff; however, PEBP staff is available to provide needed documentation and answer any questions of the contracted vendor’s staff in the conducting of the necessary audits. 

18.	On the Self Insurance Trust did the Auditors use an outside actuary to help review the 	assumptions and data buildup of the opining actuary? What about the State Retiree’s Health 	and Welfare Benefits? If so, would this be considered a subcontractor under paragraph 4.2.2?

Actuarial reports are provided by a certified actuary contracted separately with PEBP.  Any subcontractors must be listed by the contracted vendor in accordance with the performance guarantees and RFP requirements.  


19.	Paragraph 3.2.2.3 states that there are other statements of reports necessary to satisfy state 	government requirements; can you please explain what these reports are and/or forward an 	example of these?

Any additional reports the vendor believes are necessary to provide this service should be included as an attachment to the response. 

20.	Paragraph 5.3 discusses breaking out billing by hour worked and paragraph 11.3.2 discusses the 	process to bill travel expenses. For the normal work that falls under the financial statement 	audits is it acceptable to bid and bill a fixed fee (expenses will be capped) for the audit work 	ensuring that the audit team follows the auditor’s internal policies on acceptable expenses as 	long as these are outlined in the proposal and Schedule H is accurately completed?

This is acceptable to PEBP.

21.	Who prepares the report and what kind of controls does management have to ensure that the 	report has all footnotes and RSI that are required under GASB?

This RFP is for financial statement auditing services.  Reports are provided by the selected vendor.  The vendor will be expected to conduct peer review within the vendor’s agency and coordinate with PEBP and the State Controller’s Office for any clarification and necessary notation.   

22.	Will you disclose the total fees paid, including expenses, for the financial audit, internal control 	and compliance work performed under the previous contract for the year ended 6/30/2014 and, 	if available, 6/30/2015?

Hourly rates for the current vendor are provided in the RFP.  The current contract was effective starting January 1, 2010, and has a contract maximum of $321,300.00. 


23.	If possible, will you break down the fee paid for 6/30/2014 by service received?  Compliance 	versus audit, Self Insurance Trust Fund versus State Retiree's Health and Welfare Benefits.

See Question 22.

24.	In an effort to reduce our carbon footprint, travel costs and inefficient time due to travel we are 	interested if the Division and PEBP is comfortable with limiting staff physically located in the 	field to those from our Nevada offices, and utilizing subject matter experts working remotely 	from other locations? This question is for the fieldwork portion only, any required oversight 	meetings would be attended in person, unless we are requested to us technology.

PEBP expects the vendor to provide the services defined in the Scope of Work.  It is up to the vendor to manage their staff and resources.  

25.	The proposal evaluation notes it will comply with NRS 333.335(3), is it possible to share the 	weights or scoring for each of the evaluation sections?

Weights associated with Evaluation Criteria are not public information at this point in the process.



ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3217.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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November 3, 2014


To the Board of the 
 Public Employees’ Benefits Program 


We have audited the financial statements of the Self Insurance Trust Fund of the Public Employees’ Benefits 
Program for the year ended June 30, 2014. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about 
our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards (and, if applicable, Government Auditing Standards 
and OMB Circular A-133), as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We 
have communicated such information in our letter to you dated November 3, 2014. Professional standards also 
require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 


Significant Audit Findings 


Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 


Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting 
policies used by the Public Employees’ Benefits Program are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2014. We noted no 
transactions entered into by the Fund during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.  
All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 


Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain 
accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of 
the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected.   The most sensitive 
estimate affecting the Self Insurance Trust Fund financial statements were: 


Management’s estimate of the reserve for loss and loss adjustment expense is based on claims incurred 
but not reported during the policy period. This was supported by an actuarial opinion, and meets the 
standards required by generally accepted accounting standards.   We evaluated the key factors and 
assumptions used to develop the reserve for unpaid loss and loss adjustment expense in determining that 
it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 


Management’s estimate of the reserve for loss and loss adjustment expense includes the unused portion 
of the Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) component of the Consumer Driven Health Plan (CDHP) 
and the Medicare Exchange.   


Management’s estimate of the Catalyst (account 1600) and Medicare D (account 1679) accounts 
receivables is based on average of cash received during the fiscal year and average number of 
participants. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the receivable estimate in 
determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 


Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement 
users. In the audit of the Self Insurance Trust fund of the Public Employees’ Benefits Program we noted no such 
sensitive financial statement disclosures. 







Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit  


We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 


Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 


Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other 
than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has corrected 
all such misstatements.  In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected 
by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements 
taken as a whole.  


The following adjustments were identified as a result of audit procedures: 


An entry to record amounts that management considers uncollectible participant premiums as of June 
30, 2014 in the amount of $160,238 that was approved by management. 


An entry to accrue the Patient-Centered Outcomes Research Trust Fund fee incurred as of June 30, 2014 
in the amount of $67,414 that was approved by management. 


An entry to accrue the Transitional Reinsurance Fee incurred as of June 30, 2014 in the amount of 
$1,088,829 that was approved by management. 


Disagreements with Management 


For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management as a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. 
We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 


Management Representations 


We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation 
letter dated October 27, 2014. 


Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 


In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, 
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting 
principle to the Fund’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed 
on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that 
the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 


Other Audit Findings or Issues  


We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, 
with management each year prior to retention as the Fund’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the 
normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.   


Restriction on Use 


This information is intended solely for the use of the Public Employees’ Benefit Board and management of the Self 
Insurance Trust Fund and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 


Very truly yours, 


Casey, Neilon & Associates, LLC
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October 30, 2014


To the Board of the 
 Public Employees’ Benefits Program 


We have audited the financial statements of the State Retirees’ Health and Welfare Benefits Fund of the Public 
Employees’ Benefits Program for the year ended June 30, 2014. Professional standards require that we provide you 
with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards (and, if applicable, 
Government Auditing Standards and OMB Circular A-133), as well as certain information related to the planned 
scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated October 30, 2014. 
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 


Significant Audit Findings 


Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 


Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting 
policies used by the Public Employees’ Benefits Program are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2014. We noted no 
transactions entered into by the Fund during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.  
All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 


Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain 
accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of 
the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected.   The most sensitive 
estimate affecting the State Retirees’ Health and Welfare Benefits Fund financial statements were: 


The disclosures related to the funding status of the plan and the actuarial accrued liability is based on an 
actuarial analysis of the estimated liability for post retirement benefits other than pensions.  We 
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used by the actuary in developing this analysis and the resulting 
disclosures in determining if the information is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a 
whole. 


Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement 
users. In the audit of the State Retirees’ Health and Welfare Benefits Fund of the Public Employees’ Benefits 
Program we noted no such sensitive financial statement disclosures. 


 The disclosure related to the plan funding status in Note 2 to the financial statements. 


Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit  


We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 







Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 


Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other 
than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has corrected 
all such misstatements.  In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected 
by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements 
taken as a whole.  


Disagreements with Management 


For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management as a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. 
We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 


Management Representations 


We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation 
letter dated October 30, 2014. 


Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 


In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, 
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting 
principle to the Fund’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed 
on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that 
the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 


Other Audit Findings or Issues  


We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, 
with management each year prior to retention as the Fund’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the 
normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.   


Restriction on Use 


This information is intended solely for the use of the Public Employees’ Benefit Board and management of the State 
Retirees’ Health and Welfare Benefits Fund and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 


Very truly yours, 


Casey, Neilon & Associates, LLC
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